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Comment Set A

s oo WU LD LEUATHIMENT
Lancl Develcpment and Permils

County of Santa Clara
Roids and Airpons Department

101 Skvpor Drive
500 Jose. Cahfo:ri 9500

1001 Skyport Drive

St Jose. Callformniy 851 10-1302 Ma} 41998
Qctober 20, 2000 Mr. E. Thclmas W.ebjc )
lanager. Transmission Project
o Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Ca%l%:(i’av;wic Utilities Commission 308 Stockton Avenue
Clo Aspen Environmental Group San Josz, California 93126
236 Montgomery Sirest, Suita 800
San Francisco, CA. 94104 Subject. PG&E MNortheast San Jose Transmission
Reiaforcernent Project along Montague Exprassway
Subject: PGA&E Noriheast SanJg'.e‘I‘rarﬂnission Hainforcement Project
(WDEIFII?.MW Draft Environmental Impact Report Dear Mr. Wek:

Appiication No. : 99-08-028 We have reviewed vour April 8, 1998 letter zlong with the Draft Proponent’s Environmental
Assessment. Qur comments are follows;
Dear Mr. Weistone,

1. ction 9.2.7 neacs update as follows:
We have reviewsd the Supplemental DEIR for the subject project dated October 2000,and have no b a5 lpdate as dpllows
cemments.
Please separace discussion of Trimble from Discussion of Montague. Montague car, ¢
Plaase refer to our pravious comments in the attached letiers to PG&E dated May 4, 1998 and August A-1

7, 1998, deseribed as follows:
If you have any questions, pleasa call me at (408) 573-2462. “Montague Expressway is & six lane arterial road with an adopted plan for widering
o <ight lanes, Industrial expansion in the area has increased traffic substantiaily, and weific
L now exceeds 80,000 vehicles per day. The County of Santa Clara Roads and Airports
Department in partnership with the cities of Santa Clara. San Jose, and Milpitas, and the

SiariGis e Valley Transportation Authority’s Congestion Management Program, is currently
developing an environmental document 1o clear the eight lane widening, [n May 1958,
the County of Santa Clara Board of Superviscrs will adopt a Project Study Repor: which

oc: DEC/EPE includes conceprual widening drawings. Those drawings show the need for acquisitien of

two lattars rights-of-way and roadway widening within the area of the proposed transmissien
reinforcement project. Proczeding with the transrmission reinforcement project in
filo

advance of the roadway widening will require relocation of the transmission lines at the
time of the widening. PG&E agress that the costs of relacanion will be the sole
respousibilivy ol PG&E"

Board of Supervisars Donald F. Gage, Blanca :f\ivafhdc Peie McHugh James 7. Beall Jr, 5. Jaseoh Siminar
County Excouive Richard wingnbergd

L

ward of Supervisons: Donaid F, Gode, Bluca Abvaradk, 16 Mol James 1. Beallir, S oseph Sinitian &
Couny Executive: Richird Wikenberd o
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Roads and Airpors Department
Land Developmenr and Permits

101 Skyport Ofve
San Jase. California 0SiI0

August 7, 1998

Mr. Robert Bonderud

Senior Associate Plaaner

Pacific Gas & Eleciric Company
145 Market Street

San Francisco, California 94103

Subject: Notice of Application
North San Jose Transmission
Reinforcement Project
Momague Expressway

Dear Mr. Bonderud:

Your July 13, 1998 letter to Mr. Dan Coilen along with the anachments was ransmined o us for
review and comment. We have reviewed your submittal and our comments are zs follows:

By a lemer dated May 4, 1998 to Mr. E. Thomas Webb of PCZE (please see the amachment), we
have issued our comments concerning the proposed project. We have to reiterae that if PG&E
proceeds wath the proposed project prior to the County's planned Montague Expressway
roadway widening project, then PG&E shall be responsible for the cost of reiocarion of the
ransmission lines.

To facilitate vour project’s design, we have enclosed select pages from the Montague Widening
Study Report. [tcan be observed that subject area’s mest sigaificant planned widening is on the
north side. However, the ongoing Montague Improvement Traffic and Engineering Study may
identify additionai work, specifically associated with grade separation of MontaguesvcCarthy-
0O'Toole.

Comments No. (2) and (3} of our May 4. 1998 letter remain unchanged.

Boarg of Supervisars: Donald F, Cage. Blanca Alvarado. Pele Mckugh. ames T 2eall . 5 Joseph Simaan ,9,
County Executives Richard winenterg
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